
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  May 23, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Engineering Study for City of Grand Junction Water Treatment Plant Upgrade 

Project RFP-4604-19-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  We assume this study for City of Grand Junction Water Treatment Plant will focus on treatment 
options and NOT review water rights (and thus we are not planning to include those services in our 
scope).  Is that a correct assumption? 
 
 A.  Yes, that is correct. 
 
2.  Q.  Do the cover letter, solicitation response form, or fee proposal count against the 12 page limit 
for the proposal? 
 
 A.  The cover letter, solicitation response form, and fee proposal do not count against the 12 page 
limit for the proposal. 
 
3.  Q.  The RFP states on page 18 that we are to provide a “sealed cost proposal,” but since the 
proposals are to be submitted online, please clarify. I assume we are to upload two separate PDF 
files for the technical and fee proposals. 
 
 A.  The primary proposal, and cost/fee proposal, shall be separate electronic PDF documents.   
 
4.  Q.  Can the City please provide the as-built drawings, or at a minimum, the hydraulic profile of the 
Orchard Mesa WTP? 
 
 A.  See attached as built drawings. 
 
5.  Q.  The RFP requests that the fee proposal be provided as a sealed cost proposal. Since this is an 
electronic submission, I just wanted to confirm that consultants are expected to deliver a hard copy of 
the fee proposal separately by the proposal deadline in order for it to be sealed, and no financials are 
included in the digital submission. 



   

 
 A.  Firms shall submit their Cost Proposals in electronic format only, as a separate electronic 
document titled “Cost Proposal”.  This will be submitted when the Firm submits their proposal. 
 
6.  Q.  (With regard to Task Two) Will the City provide all the current and historical water quality data 
for the Gunnison River? 
 
 A.  The data will be provided to the awarded firm, while said firm would need to compile USGS 
data on their own. 
 
7.  Q.  Is a cover page excluded from the 12 page limit? 
 
 A.  See answer to question 2. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 




















































































